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Contact Name: Bruce Zhang
Number: 02 9274 6137
Email: bruce.zhang@planning.nsw.gov.au

Ms Tracey Ball

Associate

SLR Consulting Australia Pty Ltd
10 Kings Road

NEW LAMBTON NSW 2305

Dear Ms Ball

Erskine Park Waste and Resource Management Facility
— Stage 1: Waste Transfer Station
Approval of the Operational Environmental Management Plan
(SSD 7075)

| refer to your correspondence dated 14 September 2018, seeking approval for the Operational
Environmental Management Plan (OEMP) as required by Condition C3 of Schedule C of SSD
7075.

The Department has reviewed the revised OEMP and concludes the plan addresses the relevant

conditions. As such, the following plans are approved:

» Erskine Park Resource Management Facility Stage 1 — Waste Transfer Station Operational
Environmental Management Plan, prepared by SLR Consulting Australia Pty Ltd, dated 22
October 2018, Version Rev 1.

Please note that you must carry out the operation of the development in accordance with the
above-mentioned OEMP as per Condition C3 of Schedule C of SSD 7075.

Should you require to revise the OEMP, you must resubmit the OEMP to the Department and
obtain the approval of the Planning Secretary.

Prior to commencement of operation, you are also required to satisfy all other operating conditions
of development consent SSD 7075.

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact Bruce Zhang,
Environmental Assessment Officer on the above contact details.

Yours sincerely

C ebze

Chris Ritchie 24 //o / €.

Director
Industry Assessments
as delegate of the Planning Secretary
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